Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Thursday 19 November 2015 at 10.30 am
Members' Suite, 4" Floor - Brent Civic Centre,
Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) Bradley, Chohan, Harrison,
Hylton Hector, Naheerathan and
McLeish Shahzad

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer
(020) 8937 1354; joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

Grecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item Page

1

Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

Application by Mohammad Hashim Aryubi for a new premises 1-18
licence at 225 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7JG to supply alcohol and
remain open from 00:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday, pursuant

to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Application for a new premises licence by Mr Liakath Miah to supply 19 - 32
alcohol and remain open from: 09:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to

Sunday at Stadium Supermarket, (129 Wembley Park Drive, HA9

8HQ), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

Conduct of the Hearing:
The hearing shall proceed as follows:

General introduction by the Regulatory Services Manager

Case for the Responsible Authority — Police/Regulatory Services
Questioning of the Responsible Authority by Applicant and Members
Case for the Applicant

Questioning of the Applicant by the Responsible Authority and Members
Summing up by the Responsible Authority

Summing up by the Applicant

Members’ Deliberation

The Chair will then ask the representatives of the Responsible Authority and the Applicant
to leave the meeting room whilst the panel goes into close session to deliberate the
application. The applicant and the representatives of the responsible authority will be
recalled to the meeting room when the Sub-Committee has made its decision.

decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant within 7 days

Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the
meeting.

e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.

The



Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Mohammad Hashim Aryubi

Name & Address of Premises:

225 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7JG

Applicants Agent:

HRS Solicitors

The application is for a new premises licence:

to supply alcohol and remain open from: 00:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 13 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the Police.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act

itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 1



8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A Copy of Application Form

B. Copy of Police Objection
C. OS Map

Page 2



Brent

SCHEDULE 2

Reﬂﬁfﬂ ’

co 2349 i
g7 sET &
o ‘

regulation 10

NEW PREMISES LICENCE
APPLICATION FORM

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use addittonal sheets if necessary.

You may wish fo keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we”.. MOHAMMAD. . HASH .. ARLUE. ................

.apply for a premises licence under

sectlon 17 of the Licensmg Act 2003 for the prélﬁises described In Part 1 below (the
premises) and liwe are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

LOMNDON

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

225 KILEBURAN HIGH FORAD

Post town

SeenT

Post code Nwé ZJG"‘

Teiephone number of premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

0203 4328 &/I33

1 Page 3

E B0 1R,00 gm

Premises New Application.docx




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick
a) An individual or individuals*
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company
it. as a partnership
lil. as an unincorporated assaciation or
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)
) a recognised club
d) a charity
) the proprietar of an educationat establishment
) a health service body
o) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales
ga) A person wha is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health
and Soctal Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

* if you are applying as a person described in (a) or {b) please confirm:

premises for licensabie activities; or

- } am making the application pursuant to a

o Statutory function or

o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

wir”

Surname

Mrs D

Miss D

Ms L]

First names

RRYUE]

K Y
7
]
0
0
0
u
0
0
0
0
0

O

please complete section (A)

please complefe saction (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

Please tick v Yes

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

O
0

Other title [
{for example, Rev)

NoHBMImAD  HASHIm

! am 18 years oid or over

Please tick v Yes

]

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

LOM PO

243 - 745 HiGn Porp

LEYTON

Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E/O HAK

(072823726838

E-mall address (optional)

2 Page 4

Premises New Application.docx




SECOND INDIVIDUAL, APPLICANT (if applicable)

mr L] Mrs L) Miss [ ] ms L1 Other titie
(for example, Rev) D

Surname First names

Please tick v" Yes
i am 18 years old or over D
Current postal
address
if different from

premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional}

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Piease provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association efc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

S SRR B BE RS L

sPage 5 Premises New Application.docx



Part 3 Operating Schedule

Day Maonth Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? O g O 8 210 / 5

i you wish the licence to be vaiid only for a limited period, when
do you want it to end?

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises {please read guidance note 1)

Mn (Jreey /S’U,oefmar/ce% store where alcaliol
il be  consvmed of # Hhe premuses.

4 Page 6 Prermises New Application.docx



Please tick v~ Yes

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated epterfainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 0

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment {if ticking ves, fill in box D) ]

e} five music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) [l

) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) M

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) J

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f} or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in box H) 1

Provisicn of entertainment facilities for:

B making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I} 1

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 1

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or () (if ticking yes, fill in box K) 1

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fili in box L) Ll

Sale of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) e

in ali cases complete boxes N, O and P

A

Plays Wiil the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors

Standard days and timings outdoors or both ~ please tick [v] (please read

lease read quidance note 8 guidance note 2). Qutdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing pilays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premiges for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

5 Page 7 Premises New Application.docx




.

L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors

Standard days and timings place indoors or oufdoors or both — please tick [v) Outdoors

(please read guidance note 8) | (please read guidance note 2).

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please qive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the column on the

: left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

M

Supply of alcohol Wil the supply of alcohol be for consumption Cn the premises

Standard days and timings
(please read guidancé note 6)

f v :
(Please tick box v') (please read guidance note 7) Off the premises | L

Pay Start Finish Both

Mon 2 4 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment (please
read quidance note 4}

Tue \% Hos

Wed 21{ ffﬁ/ff Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premiges for the supply of
alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read quidance note 5)

Thur 2& 1%962!

Fri 4 Yoey

Sat 24 ;/m

11 Page 8 Premises New Application.docx




Aate the name and detaily of the Individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

(vam...... MOHAMMAD.... HASHIM. . ARYYEI ...

Address........ 8 . AR R ... S

Postcods.........
Personat Licence number(if known)

asuing licensing authority (Hknown)....................cccievincivivninens

[_PIease highlight any adult entartatnment or services, activities, other antartainment or matters anclilary to the
use of the premisas that may give rise to concern In respect of children {please read gukiance note 8)

MONE , Wit onLY BE Settinig ALCAHOL 70 APULTS

o

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings A
({please read guidance nole §) /U onE

Day Start Finish

Mon 7 o
Tue ﬂ Hoos

Wed &M
Thur Zéjw
Fri b res
Y
Sun 2{; }{wg{

Premises New Appilcation.docx

1 Page 9




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 9)

(AMEras (e preient al Hoe powgoer ol Hu alioliol
5;5;;0{ &{ ﬁ*@[ﬂ%ﬁﬁt M“ ﬁ“[M[e/ Mﬂﬁdbj /«&g WM/

z,e &z visw a5 well . Suspersin of vpde
%Vttp;zd% *‘U’/ fo rerved JP;,M/ orle S

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

gewn&{ rampes audl Shyles a1 p/ace o} P [?mref@
ﬁ% Wm/ee alse waid Hu Asen A5 AU ad

Ao Hromnt

c) Public safety

7] ; .
! ﬁb’&t!{&é/e Hre ety il

o Daliduq qupwtent 5 ferdlily
/{M%ﬁj’ I /»mf—t’f and jamﬁ( fmamf aud J‘-Klﬂﬂff

are f)qﬁf’

d) The prevention of puhlic nuisance

Anyor WI{U (e AuisSaute fr 53[1@ Alsrophve s sl
Grved

e) The protection of chlldren,from harm

LLM’@" o0 buewtly at Sold alzabol gudl Hla af{/‘ﬂ/
‘ hat J 5 elote fo /ém_ tomlcer Mj i VIR

fo;?ﬂ c o4 /j Jo
ﬁfﬁwlﬁ i SU/?" Ivfﬁffg; /Z”’L a flso “L(j Lundes

A

13 Page 1 O Premises New Application.docx




Checklist Please tick v’ Yes

= | have made or enclosed payment of the fee o
= | have enclosed the pian of the premises O
= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and

others where applicable

=« | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

= | understand that | must now advertise my application - see enciosed information leaflet

= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application wili be rejected

"]

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5§ ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. {Please read guidance note 11). If
signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

I
e

Signature ...
Date .......cccoeeennnn. 5"?”5
Capacity ﬂﬁﬂ/gf

For joint applications signature of 2]1"i applicant or 2"d applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (Please
read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

7 Sozect 7oes L
¢ & Quesnws [KoRD

Post town w ﬁ [THAWSTOW Post code ELF 8 PX
Telep‘hone number 208 521 Gl 7 A
E-mait address {optional) ,//[U&Ea[“ @ hrs “‘SO/JC/ /—ofj : (O]

#age 11 Premises New Application.docx




This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

D)

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Officer
Health, Safety and Licensing
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Wembley

HA9 7FJ

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

Brent Civic Centre
5th Floor
Engineers Way
Wembley

HA9 7FJ

Telephone: 02087333206

Mobile: 07500993899

Email:
paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk
Your ref: N/A

Your ref: N/A

Our ref: 01QK/502/15/782 Date: 23rd October 2015

Police Representation to the Application for a variation of premises
licence for Ahmed Zai Superstore, 225 Kilburn High Road, Kilburn,
London NW6 7JG.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to
the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Paul Whitcomb PC 7820QK
Brent Police Licensing Constable

An officer of the Metropolitan Police Service, in whose area the premises are situated,
who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible
Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with the prevention of crime and
disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

Ahmed Zai Superstore is located on the west side of the busy Kilburn High Road,
although a commercial area, it can be said the premise is wholly within a residential
area. At the rear of the property houses from Burton Road back onto the premise.
There are flats above the all the shops on the same side of the premise. Opposite the
property are the residential roads of Grangeway and Messina Avenue. The granting
of this application will likely cause a greater increase in nuisance to local residents
late at night with those attending the shop to post load on alcohol following a night
out. This situation is highly likely as Kilburn High Road presents many late night
drinking and refreshment venues. In fact, the Kingdom public house is only two doors
away and is open until 0130 hours Monday-Thursday, 0330 hours Friday-Saturday
and until 0030 hours on a Sunday. There is also Woody’s Grill at 213 Kilburn High
Road, which is licensed to open until 0500 hours seven days a week. | suspect that
customers from these venues will patronise the applicants premise in large numbers,
causing nuisance to residents Ioiterindaﬁgﬁn ate at night, eating food and drinking



alcohol on the street. This in turn will likely increase the chance of crime and
disorder, especially if sales are refused late at night to customers who are already
intoxicated.

| have consulted with the local safer neighbourhood police officer for Kilburn ward,
PC Ged Hasse. In his statement to Brent police licensing unit he tells of increasing
anti-social behaviour, street drinking and crime in and around the vicinity of this
premise. He also points out the serious problems late night venues on Kilburn High
Road have caused, the most serious being the murder of a female, only a few doors
away from this premise outside Woody’s Girill.

Taking into account PC Hasse’s comments | decided to look at the total number of
crimes reported to Brent police since the 1st January 2015 on Kilburn High Road.
These figures relate solely to the west side of Kilburn High Rd. Within the applicants’
premises postcode, NW6 7JG, there have been a total of 19 crimes reported since
01/01/2015. The total number of crimes for the west side (Brent area) of Kilburn high
Road stands at 197 since 01/01/2015. There are already many 24 hour off licences
along Kilburn High Road, | strongly believe that the grant of this new 24 hour off
licence will increase these figures. This put's an even greater pressure on Brent
police, where police numbers are already stretched, particularly on night shifts.

| understand that street drinking on Kilburn high Road is a major issue. On the 14th
October 2015 | attended Kilburn High Road to see the problem for myself. It did not
take long for me to discover a group of males sat on the steps of the old Gaumont
State Theatre, street drinking. All were in possession of open alcoholic tin cans. |
walked around the rear of 225 Kilburn High Road and discovered another group of 3-
4 Eastern European males stood street drinking from cans, in the mouth of the
Waterloo Passage alleyway. Again, the grant of this 24 hour licence would fuel this
ever increasing local issue and the problems this brings for local residents. Later,
when | walked back past the Old Gaumont theatre, the street drinkers had left and
staff were throwing down buckets of water cleaning away what | can only assume to
be urine, left behind by the street drinkers.

On Thursday 22nd October 2015, | held a meeting with the applicant, Mr.
Mohammad Hasim Aryubi. He stated that the reason he applied for a 24 hour licence
was purely for financial reasons. Mr. Aryubu has managed licensed premises before,
however, | do not believe that much thought has been given to how this 24 hour
operation will be ran. When asked, Mr. Aryubi was unable to name any of the
licensing objectives. This concerned me greatly. | would expect any applicant to at
least know some of these objectives, especially an applicant of a 24 hour licence,
where these objectives must be upheld by the licence holder and his staff at every
minute of every day.

Although the Licensing Act 2003 allows for all types of licensable activity up to 24hours,
this is not an application which supports such a request, for the reasons already
mentioned above, police respectfully ask that this application be refused.

However, if the committee are mindful to approve this application, police request that:

The following conditions to be added:

Page 14



1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. CCTV is to display
correct time and date stamp.

2. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.

3. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images
and a clear head and shoulders image of every person entering leaving or using the
night hatch of the premises.

4. A ‘Challenge 25 policy’ shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

5. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

6. Customers/members of the public shall not be permitted to congregate or loiter in
the forecourt of the premises.

7. After 2100 hours a minimum of two (2) members of staff must be on duty and at

least one (1) of these two (2) members of staff must be the holder of a personal
licence.

8. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for Inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

All crimes reported to the venue
All ejections of patrons
Any complaints received
Any faults in the CCTV system
Any refusal of the sale of alcohol
Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
9. A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all times.

10. Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at each exit and
at the night hatch.

11. The licensee shall ensure all public areas within three (3) metres of the premises
are cleared of litter arising from the premises daily.

12. All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:0 to 18:00
daily).

13. A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

14. A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises and
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol.

15. No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be stocked.

16. A suitable intruder alarm complete Witﬁﬁ&ﬁc l)ﬁtton shall be fitted and maintained.



17. The following crime prevention measures shall be implemented:

e A time delay safe with deposit slot and anti fishing mechanisms
must be used at the counter till area

e Regular robbery awareness and cash minimisation training shall be
given to all staff.

Yours sincerely

Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK
Brent Police Licensing

Page 16



Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Mr Liakath Miah

Name & Address of Premises:

Stadium Supermarket, 129 Wembley Park Drive, HA9 8HQ

Applicants Agent:

Rajesh Jagtap

The application is for a new premises licence:

to supply alcohol and remain open from: 09:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday

2. Background

None

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 5/6 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received from the local residents.

5. Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 19



8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Associated Papers

A Copy of Application Form

B. Copy of Residents Objections
C. OS Map

Page 20



Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref, 223427122

Applicant One

Mobile

Premises

STADIUM SUPERMARKET, 129 Wembley Park Drive, Wembley, HAS 8HQ Location Map

Premises Details
Address

Post Town
Postcode
Teiephonenumber

Non-Pomestic Rateable Valus

Operating Schedule
Desired Start Date
Desired End Date
Number Expected

General Description of Premisas

Licensable Activities

Supply of alcohol

. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times
Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

129 Wembley Park Drive, Wembley, HAS 8HG

+AS BHQ

0171172015

NEWS AGENCY! GROCERIES

Yes

fonday
0900

00:00

Tuesday
0%:00

00:00

Page 21

Page: 2




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223427122

Agent
Title
Forename 1

Surname

Address Ref,
Address

- Town

County
Postcode
Email address

Client Reference

Applicant number

Total

About applicant one

Type

Applicant One
Title
Farename 1

Sumame

Address

Town

County
Postcode
Email address

Phone Number

Rajesh
Jagtap
202108418 Location Map

62 Crown Walk

Wembley

HAS BHU

salarchi@yahoo.com

SRINIR 2108

One

Individual

Mr

Liakath

Miah

Page 22

Page: 1



mailto:saiarchi@yahoo.com

Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initia| Application - Ref. 223427122

M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

Day
Start Time

End Time

M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details
On/Off Sales

Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

Premises Supervisor
Name

Address

Wednesday
09:00

00:00

Thursday
09:00

00:00

Friday
09:00

00:00

Saturday
09:00

00:00

Sunday
09:00

00:00

On the premises

NEW YEAR'S EVE 02:00 THE FOLLOWING
DAY/MORNING

MR. SRINIVASA R GUBBALA

G

Page 23

Page: 3




Brent Councii

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223427122

Premises Supsrvisor

Paostcade “
Fhone —

Email

ticence Number “

Issuing Licensing Authority THE LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

N. Concern in respect of children

Concerns Regarding Children All/sufficient precautions taken to see children are not
exposed to any hazard.
There is no gamblingfadult entertainment
Effective & responsible management
Sufiicient precautions taken to see children are not exposed
fo any hazard. To secure the protection of children from
harm. Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises
24hrs/30 days recording

0. Hours premises are open fo the public - Standard Times

Day Monday
Start Time 09:00

End Time 00:00

Day Tuesday
Start Time 09:00

End Time 00:00

Day Wednesday
Start Time 09:00

End Time 00:00

Day Thursday

Start Time 08:00 —

Page 24

Page: 4




Brent Council
Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223427122

0. Hours premises are open to the public -~ Standard Times

End Time 00:00
Day Friday
Start Time (9:00
End Time 0:00
Day Saturday
Start Time 09:00
End Time 00:00
Day Sunday
Start Time 09:00
E&nd Time Q0:00

0. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details
Seasonal Variations

Non-Standard Timings

P. Licensing Objectives

General STADIUM MARKET LTD. News Agency/Graceries ¢, Use
at the premises. Due 1o existing cutlet in the
area and demand and increase in customers locally and
nearby area for General public and during events days for
alt day to day news and groceries take away from
the premises.
All precautions & measures in place on the premises and all
adoption of best practice guidance. Al premises licensing
objections are achievable in spite of proposed opening
hours (11:00 to 00:00)

Prevention of Crime and Disarder Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises
24hrsf30 days recording
Effective & responsible management of premises. Training
& supervision of staff
Provision of secure deposit box
Provision of fitter bins & other security meastres, such as

Page: 5

Page 25




Brent Councit

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref. 223427122

P. Licensing Objectives

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

Declaration

Data_Protection

Associated documents

129 -Wembley Park Drive HAS 8HQ

About this form

Issued by

lighting outsida
Adoption of best practice guidance.

Suitable & sufficient risk assessments. Easy means of
escape on site/premises

Appropriate fire safety devices easily accessible in case of
fire (Fire extinguishers)

Regutar testing of safety appliance dane {and certification)
Appropriate instruction, training & supervistan of thase
emplayed or engaged to secure the safety of the premises.
Effective CCTV in around premises

Self closing main door, adequate false ceiling to concrete
18t floor slab buffer prevents any noise. No noise poliution.
Effective ventilalion system on premises

Proper and sufficient fighting installed , including security,
lighting in and around the premises.

Easy public transport from premises, CCTV operating
24hrsf30 days recording

Allfsufficient precautions taken to see children are not
exposed to any hazard.

There is no gambiing/adult entertainment

Effective & responsible management

Sufficient precautions taken to see children are not exposed
to any hazard, To secure the protection of children from
harm. Compulsory ID checks for under age children's.
Proper and clear display of Legal Notices,

Brent Council

Environment and Neighbourhood Services
Regulatory Services

Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wermnbiey

Page 26

Page: 6




Page 27




Brent Council

Premises Licence - Initial Application - Ref, 223427122

About this form

Assigned to
Contact email
Contact phone
Channel
Contact reference
Received on
Faorm reference
Status
Contact method
- Type
Amount paid

Payment method

HAS OFJ

Liguor Licensing

environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

020 8937 5359

Customer Portal

135184

220912015

223427122

Submitted on 22/09/2015 23:21

Self service

Premises Licence -~ Initial Application
£100.00

Credit Card

Page 28

Page: 7



mailto:environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

M

BB Wembley park drive,
Wembley, Middlesex m

HAS 8HP

Head of Service,

Regulatory Services

Brent Clvic Centre, Engineers Way

Wembley HAS OFJ

Deyr Sir/fMadam,

RE: STADIUM SUPER MARKET 129 WEMBLEY PARK DRIVE, WEMBLEY HA9 8HQ

We are strongly against to the opening of a new Off- licence shop at 129 Wembley park drive by
owners Mr Lizgkath Miah, We have a anti-social behaviour from drunkard people in this area now, to
minimize the problem we don't want any more new off license in this area.

So, please kindly don’t grant any more off license in this parade.

Thank you so much in advance.

Regards,

Page 29




Head of Services

A

Regulatory Services

Brent Civic Centre @8 Wembley Park Drive
Engineers Way Secoved Wembley

Wembley 16 OCT 2015 HA9 8HG

HAS OF) DIGITAL FOSTROOM 12™ October 2015
Dear Sir/Madam

I would like to object to the application made by Mr Liakath Miz of 129 wembiey park Drive, trading
as the stadium supermarket .On the following grounds (A) There is aiready enough off licence
premises selling alcohol in our parade and across the road.{B}it encourages people to buy alcchol
and consume it on the streets and around the cormers in the alleys .(C)These same customers then
litter the streets and urinate in our doorways and alleys.{D)On event days we have great problem in
monitoring these same people bringing alcohol they have bought at these off ~licence and then
using our facilities .(E)The above premises is right next to the bus stop and people are regularly
sitting and drinking at the bus stop which is a inconvenience to other people.

We know it is a free market and people should have the choice where to buy their alcohol but it is
affecting our licensed trade in a very negative way .So please consider the above painis before you
grant any further off-licence premises in our parade.

Yours faithfulty

i R

a7

e T A i'*-.»',.i“f".-.;’." o
CU B TR e ek




Stadium Supermarket, 129 Wembley Park Drive, HA9 8HQ

4

ozL O 22 T
® ® ®
,/

N /5 ® e
© Crown copyright and database rightss2015 Ordnance Survey 100025260

‘\.\Il!

.NGsWOOD ROAD

T

FR:

WEMBLEY PARK DRIVE

=

Garage

5 A

\

o

WEMBLEY

V

Stadium Retail Park

— T T ]
W qL

Studio and Television ‘

Centre |

1:1250

@B Brent

0 0.02 0.04 kilometres
1 1

i
!

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Application by Mohammad Hashim Aryubi for a new premises licence at 225 Kilburn High Road, NW6 7JG to supply alcohol and remain open from 00:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	225 Kilburn - Application
	225 Kilburn - Police Rep
	225 Kilburn - OS Map

	3 Application for a new premises licence by Mr Liakath Miah to supply alcohol and remain open from: 09:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to Sunday at Stadium Supermarket, (129 Wembley Park Drive, HA9 8HQ), pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Stadium App
	Stadium - Reps
	Stadium - OS Map


